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TABLE 1.—ESTIMATED ANNUAL RECORDKEEPING BURDEN (REGISTERED LICENSED COMMERCIAL FEED MILLS)1—

Continued
21 CFR Sec- Annual Frequency per Hours per
tion No. of Recordkeepers Recordkeeping Total Annual Records Recordkeeper Total Hours
225.115(b)(1)
and (b)(2) 1,150 5 5,750 12 690
Total 1,398,515

1There are no capital costs or operating and maintenance costs associated with this collection of information.

TABLE 2.—ESTIMATED ANNUAL RECORDKEEPING BURDEN (REGISTERED LICENSED MIXER-FEEDERS)?!

21 CFR Sec- Annual Frequency per Hours per
tion No. of Recordkeepers Recordkeeping Total Annual Records Recordkeeper Total Hours

225.42(b)(5)

through

(b)(8) 100 260 26,000 .15 3,900
225.580 and

(d) 100 36 3,600 .5 1,800
225.80(b)(2) 100 48 4,800 A2 576
225.102(b)(1)

through

(b)(5) 100 260 26,000 4 10,400

Total 16,676

1There are no capital costs or operating and maintenance costs associated with this collection of information.

TABLE 3.—ESTIMATED ANNUAL RECORDKEEPING BURDEN (NONREGISTERED UNLICENSED COMMERCIAL FEED MILLS)?

21 CFR Sec- Annual Frequency per Hours per
tion No. of Recordkeepers Recordkeeping Total Annual Records Recordkeeper Total Hours
225.142 8,000 4 32,000 1 32,000
225.158 8,000 1 8,000 4 32,000
225.180 8,000 96 768,000 A2 92,160
225.202 8,000 260 2,080,000 .65 1,352,000
Total 1,508,160

1There are no capital costs or operating and maintenance costs associated with this collection of information.

TABLE 4.—ESTIMATED ANNUAL RECORDKEEPING BURDEN (NONREGISTERED UNLICENSED MIXER-FEEDERS)®

21 CFR Sec- Annual Frequency per Hours per Record-
tion No. of Recordkeepers Recordkeeping Total Annual Records Keeper Total Hours
225.142 45,000 4 180,000 1 180,000
225.158 45,000 1 45,000 4 180,000
225.180 45,000 32 1,440,000 A2 172,800
225.202 45,000 260 11,700,000 .33 3,861,000
Total 4,393,800

1There are no capital costs or operating and maintenance costs associated with this collection of information.

The estimate of the time required for
record preparation and maintenance is
based on agency communications with
industry. Other information needed to
calculate the total burden hours (i.e.,
number of recordkeepers, number of
medicated feeds being manufactured,
etc.) is derived from agency records and
experience.

Dated: June 8, 2001.
Margaret M. Dotzel,
Associate Commissioner for Policy.
[FR Doc. 01-15081 Filed 6—14—01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4160-01-S

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Health Care Financing Administration
[Document Identifier: HCFA-R-234]

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Submission For OMB
Review; Comment Request

In compliance with the requirement
of section 3506(c)(2)(A) of the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, the
Health Care Financing Administration
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(HCFA), Department of Health and
Human Services, has submitted to the
Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) the following proposal for the
collection of information. Interested
persons are invited to send comments
regarding the burden estimate or any
other aspect of this collection of
information, including any of the
following subjects: (1) The necessity and
utility of the proposed information
collection for the proper performance of
the agency’s functions; (2) the accuracy
of the estimated burden; (3) ways to
enhance the quality, utility, and clarity
of the information to be collected; and
(4) the use of automated collection
techniques or other forms of information
technology to minimize the information
collection burden.

Type of Information Collection
Request: Extension of a currently
approved collection;

Title of Information Collection:
Subpart D—Private Contracts and
Supporting Regulations in 42 CFR
405.410, 405.430, 405.435, 405.440,
405.445, 405.455, 410.61, 415.110, and
424.24;

Form No.: HCFA-R-234 (OMB #
0938-0730);

Use: Section 4507 of the BBA of 1997
amended section 1802 of the Social
Security Act to permit certain
physicians and practitioners to opt-out
of Medicare and to provide through
private contracts services that would
otherwise be covered by Medicare.
Under such contracts the mandatory
claims submission and limiting charge
rules of section 1848(g) of the Act would
not apply. Subpart D and the
Supporting Regulations contained in 42
CFR 405.410, 405.430, 405.435, 405.440,
405.445, and 405.455, counters the
effect of certain provisions of Medicare
law that, absent section 4507 of BBA
1997, preclude physicians and
practitioners from contracting privately
with Medicare beneficiaries to pay
without regard to Medicare limits;

Frequency: Biennially;

Affected Public: Business or other for-
profit;

Number of Respondents: 26,820;

Total Annual Responses: 26,820;

Total Annual Hours: 7,197.

To obtain copies of the supporting
statement for the proposed paperwork
collections referenced above, access
HCFA’s WEB SITE ADDRESS at http://
www.hcfa.gov/regs/prdact95.htm, or E-
mail your request, including your
address and phone number, to
Paperwork@hcfa.gov, or call the Reports
Clearance Office on (410) 786—1326.
Written comments and
recommendations for the proposed
information collections must be mailed

within 30 days of this notice directly to
the OMB Desk Officer designated at the
following address:

OMB Human Resources and Housing
Branch, Attention: Allison Eydt, New
Executive Office Building, Room 10235,
Washington, D.C. 20503.

Dated: May 22, 2001.
John P. Burke III,
HCFA Reports Clearance Officer, HCFA,
Office of Information Services,Security and
Standards Groups, Division of HCFA
Enterprise Standards.
[FR Doc. 01-15096 Filed 6—14—-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4120-03-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Health Resources and Services
Administration

Emergency Medical Service for
Children; Cooperative Agreements for
Emergency Medical Services for
Children Network Development
Demonstration Projects

AGENCY: Health Resources and Services
Administration, HHS.

ACTION: Notice of availability of funds.

SUMMARY: The Health Resources and
Services Administration (HRSA)
announces that up to $1.8 million in
fiscal year (FY) 2001 funds is available
to fund up to three cooperative
agreements for demonstration projects
to develop and potentially replicate a
system of regional applied pediatric
emergency medical services research
centers designed to expand and improve
emergency services for children who
need treatment for trauma or critical
care. These regional centers will be
linked together, as nodes in a network,
with their affiliated hospital emergency
departments, to demonstrate a capacity
to conduct observational studies and
clinical trials on issues relating to the
management of emergency pediatric
events that occur in medical settings as
well as in transport to and from such
settings. Substantial HRSA scientific
and/or programmatic involvement in
the administration of network activities
is anticipated. All of the cooperative
agreements will be made under the
program authority of the Public Health
Service Act, Title XIX, Section 1910 (42
U.S.C. 300w-9), Emergency Medical
Services for Children, and will be
administered by the Maternal and Child
Health Bureau (MCHB), HRSA. Projects
will be approved for up to a 3-year
period, with average yearly awards
varying from $350,000 to $600,000.
However, funding for Emergency

Medical Services for Children (EMSC)
Network Development Cooperative
Agreements (CFDA #93.127L) beyond
FY 2001 is contingent upon the
availability of funds. Announcements
may be made after the initial 3-year
project period to demonstrate the
effectiveness of expanding the number
of regional centers in the network.

DATES: Entities which intend to submit
an application for this program are
expected to notify MCHB’s Division of
their intent by July 2, 2001. The
deadline for receipt of applications is
August 1, 2001. Applications will be
considered “on time” if they are either
received on or before the deadline date
or postmarked on or before the deadline
date. The projected award date is
September 30, 2001.

ADDRESSES: To receive a complete
application kit, applicants may
telephone the HRSA Grants Application
Center at 1-877-477-2123 (1-877—
HRSA-123) beginning May 29, 2001, or
register on-line at: http://www.hrsa.gov/
—order3.htm directly. The Pediatric
Emergency Medical Services Network
Development program uses the standard
Form PHS 5161-1 (rev. 7/00) for
applications (approved under OMB No.
0920-0428). Applicants must use
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
(CFDA) #93.127L when requesting
application kits. The CFDA is a
Government wide compendium of
enumerated Federal programs, project
services, and activities which provide
assistance. All applications must be
mailed or delivered to Grants
Management Officer, MCHB: HRSA
Grants Application Center, 1815 N. Fort
Meyer Drive, Suite 300, Arlington,
Virginia 22209: telephone 1-877-477-
2123: E-mail: hrsagac@hrsa.gov.

Necessary application forms and an
expanded version of this Federal
Register notice may be downloaded in
either Microsoft Office 2000 or Adobe
Acrobat format (.pdf) from the MCHB
Home Page at http://
www.mchb.hrsa.gov. Please contact Joni
Johns, at 301/443-2088, or
jjohns@hrsa.gov/, if you need technical
assistance in accessing the MCHB Home
Page via the Internet.

This notice will appear in the Federal
Register and/or HRSA Home Page at
http://www.hrsa.dhhs.gov/. Federal
Register notices are found on the World
Wide Web by following instructions at:
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/
aces/aces140.html.

Letter of Intent: Notification of intent
to apply can be made in one of three
ways: Telephone, 301-443-2190; email,
kwadhwani@hrsa.gov/; mail, Research
Branch, MCHB Division of Research,
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